

Puleo, Shelley

From: allan.palmer@nu.com
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 4:50 PM
To: DeMeo, Sharon M.
Subject: RE: Schiller Station Supplemental 308 Response

Sharon, Just to let you know, Linda Landis is working on redacting the documents.

From: "DeMeo, Sharon M."
To: Allan G. Palmer/NUS@NU,
Cc: "Stein, Mark", "Taylor, Spence", "Barze, Bruce", Linda T. Landis/NUS@NU
Date: 10/22/2014 12:14 PM
Subject: RE: Schiller Station Supplemental 308 Response

Hi Allan,

Thank you for providing supplemental information to the report that was submitted back in October 2008. According to the October 17, 2014 transmittal letter from Linda Landis, PSNH will be providing a redacted version of the new report sometime after today. Would PSNH also please provide a redacted version of the original October 2008 Report? Redacted versions of these reports will aid EPA in providing a coherent public record of the 316(b)-related permitting decisions for Schiller Station (e.g., Fact Sheet) while still protecting confidential business information.

Thank You,

Sharon

Sharon DeMeo
US EPA – Region 1
Phone: 617-918-1995
Fax: 617-918-0995

From: allan.palmer@nu.com [<mailto:allan.palmer@nu.com>]
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2014 5:06 PM
To: DeMeo, Sharon M.
Cc: Stein, Mark; Taylor, Spence; Barze, Bruce; landilt@nu.com
Subject: Schiller Station Supplemental 308 Response

Sharon,

In response to an EPA 308 letter, PSNH submitted a report prepared by Enercon Services in 2008 to provide information and conceptual-level engineering and feasibility analyses on various CWIS technologies and operational measures designed to reduce impingement/entrainment. A few more targeted reports have since been prepared and submitted by both Enercon and Normandeau Associates in response to more direct requests from EPA. Please find attached a follow-up submittal from Enercon that updates and supplements the original report to address a number of changes that have occurred in the last several years, most importantly the latest 316(b) regulations. Also attached is the transmittal letter.

I will provide you with a hard copy of the report next week. Hopefully you find the information useful, we would very much like to meet to discuss the technologies when you have completed your review.

Please contact me if you have any questions. Thank you, Allan.